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Joann Ekblad

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 12:44 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Subject: FCC application review status update

Hi George, Susan, Joann and David,
Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

Quisqueyana, Inc.- ITC-T/C-20051122-00487

CSC Telecom, Inc. - ITC-214-20051207-00493

Palium Inc. - ITC-214-20051129-00495

Optus Technolgies, Inc. - ITC-214-20051212-00497

Ninetel, Inc. - ITC-214-20051212-00498

Exelon, LLC - ITC-214-20051208-00500

Panama Teledata Corp. - ITC-214-20051212-00501

Convergent Media Systems Corp. — SES-T/C-20051031-01498,: SES-T/C-20051031-
01497; IB 2005002496
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Please be advised that based upon the information provided in their FCC applications and
discussions with the companies the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have no comment regarding the
following applications:

1 Janaslani Enterprises, LLC - ITC-214-20051122-0047

2 Logical Telecom, LP — ITC-214-20050830-00356 Ao PSS I/ 2= 0 DEOR

3 Teleglobe America, Inc. - IB Dkt. 05-348; DA 05-3271 =% "< \ st 00020
oo o3 0043

Please advise let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

1/4/2006



